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GODERICH MOUNT FOREST SARNIA 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 

 

     June 6, 2022 

 

Gregg Furtney, Director of Operations 

Municipality of Brockton 

100 Scott Street, Box 68 

Walkerton, ON   N0G 2V0 

 

  RE: Saugeen River Watermain Crossing  

 

 Tenders were received on Monday, June 6, 2022 for the Saugeen River Watermain Crossing 

project, as summarized by the following table: 
 

Tenderer 

Corrected 

Tendered Amount 

(incl HST) 

Omega Contractors Inc. $560,253.04 

Avertex Utility Solutions Inc. $661,322.33 

 

 The Omega tender was found to be mathematically correct.  The Avertex tender was found to 

have a math error of $20.34.  This error did not change the bidder’s position.  Both tenders were 

properly signed, and both were submitted with the specified tender deposit and Agreement to Bond.  

One addenda was issued during the tendering period and both bidders acknowledged the receipt of 

the addenda. 
 

 Since the lowest tender is acceptable contractually, and the tenderer is experienced 

infrastructure replacement and their directional drilling sub-contractor is experienced in directional 

drilling, further analysis is limited to the lowest bid.  We are not aware of any reason why the 

contract should not be awarded to Omega Contractors Inc. for the total tender sum of $560,253.04. 
 

 Please retain the tender deposits from the two low bidders until the contracts are formally 

signed.   
 

 Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

 
     Yours very truly, 
 

     B. M. ROSS AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED 

 

 

     Per _______________________________ 

DLA:hv     Darren L. Alexander, P. Eng. 
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